UNIFIED CARRIER REGISTRATION PLAN

Sunshine Act Meeting Notice; Unified Carrier Registration Plan Audit Subcommittee Meeting

TIME AND DATE: September 19, 2019, from 1:00 p.m. to 4:00 p.m., Eastern daylight time.

PLACE: The Towers at Wildwood, 3200 Windy Hill Road SE, Suite 600W, Atlanta, GA 30339. This meeting will also be accessible via conference call. Any interested person may call 1–866–210–1669, passcode 5253902#, to listen and participate in the meeting.

STATUS: This meeting will be open to the public.

MATTERS TO BE CONSIDERED: The Unified Carrier Registration Plan Audit Subcommittee (the "Subcommittee") will continue its work in developing and implementing the Unified Carrier Registration Plan and Agreement. The subject matter of this meeting will include:

Proposed Agenda

I. Call to Order—Subcommittee Chair

Chair will call the meeting to order.

II. Verification of Publication of Meeting Notice—Chief Legal Officer

Chief Legal Officer will verify the publication of meeting notice on the UCR website and in the **Federal Register**.

III. Roll Call and Confirmation of Quorum—Operations Manager

Operations Manager will call roll of the Subcommittee members and confirm whether a quorum is present.

IV. Approval of Minutes From June 3, 2019 Meeting—Operations Manager

Minutes from the June 3, 2019 Registration System Subcommittee meeting will be reviewed and the Subcommittee will consider action to approve.

V. Status Report on 2019 Audit Plan— Depository Manager

- Depository Audit: Depository Manager will report on the status of the independent financial review recently conducted by a third-party accounting firm for the UCR Depository.
- State Compliance Reviews:
 Depository Manager will provide an update on the recent state compliance review conducted in Kansas, as well as plans to conduct reviews in Minnesota and Wisconsin later this year.

VI. 2020 Proposed Audit Plan— Depository Manager

For Discussion and Possible Subcommittee Action:

- State Compliance Reviews: Subcommittee will review and possibly approve recommending to the Board a proposal for conducting UCR compliance reviews for eight (8) participating states in 2020.
- National Registration System Financial Review: Subcommittee will review and possibly approve recommending to the Board a proposed plan to conduct an independent financial review of the National Registration System next year.
- Independent State System
 Interconnection: Subcommittee will
 consider and possibly approve
 recommending to the Board criteria for
 interconnecting independent UCR
 registration systems, operated at the
 state level, to the National Registration
 System.
- Depository Audit: Subcommittee will consider and possibly approve recommending to the Board a preferred vendor to conduct the independent financial audit of the UCR Depository next year.
- Carrier Audit Procedure for States: Subcommittee will consider and possibly approve recommending to the Board a proposal to amend the UCR state carrier audit procedure to include a new step that would require states to review unregistered carriers based in their respective state.

VII. Amendment to UCR Refund Procedure—Subcommittee Chair

For Discussion and Possible Subcommittee Action: Subcommittee will consider and possibly approve recommending to the Board a proposal to amend the UCR refund procedure for the purpose of establishing the timing and criteria for the potential issuance of a refund that may result from an audit of a UCR registrant.

VIII. Solicitation of New and Unregistered Motor Carriers— Subcommittee Chair

For Discussion and Possible Subcommittee Action: Subcommittee will consider and possibly approve a recommendation to the Board concerning a plan for solicitation of new and unregistered motor carriers to encourage compliance.

IX. Definition of a Commercial Motor Vehicle in UCR Agreement— Subcommittee Chair

For Discussion and Possible Subcommittee Action: Subcommittee will consider and possibly approve recommendation to the Board of a revised definition of a Commercial Motor Vehicle in the UCR Agreement.

X. 2018 State Carrier Audits

Subcommittee Chair will report on the number of participating states that have completed their 2018 annual carrier audits.

XI. Audit Portal in National Registration System—Seikosoft

Subcommittee will receive an update on new functionality in the National Registration System for states to conduct and manage annual carrier audits.

XII. Focused Anomalies Review (FARs)—DSL Transportation

Subcommittee will receive an update on the amount of registration fees collected through the Focused Anomalies Review program in 2019 to date.

XIII. 2020 Operating Budget— Depository Manager

Depository Manager will report on the development of a proposed budget for 2020, particularly any expenses related to the UCR audit program.

XIV. Other Items—Subcommittee Chair

The Subcommittee Chair will call for any other items the subcommittee members would like to discuss.

XV. Adjourn—Subcommittee Chair

Chair will adjourn the meeting.

This agenda will be available no later than 5:00 p.m. Eastern daylight time, September 7, 2019 at: https://plan.ucr.gov.

CONTACT FOR MORE INFORMATION:

Elizabeth Leaman, Acting Chair, Unified Carrier Registration Plan Board of Directors, PH: (617) 305–3783, EMAIL: elizabeth.leaman@state.ma.us.

Alex B. Leath,

Chief Legal Officer, Unified Carrier Registration Plan.

[FR Doc. 2019–19620 Filed 9–6–19; 11:15 am]

BILLING CODE 4910-YL-P

DEPARTMENT OF VETERANS AFFAIRS

[OMB Control No. 2900-0162]

Agency Information Collection Activity: Monthly Certification of Flight Training

AGENCY: Veterans Benefits Administration, Department of Veterans Affairs.

ACTION: Notice.

SUMMARY: Veterans Benefits
Administration, Department of Veterans
Affairs (VA), is announcing an
opportunity for public comment on the
proposed collection of certain
information by the agency. Under the
Paperwork Reduction Act (PRA) of
1995, Federal agencies are required to
publish notice in the Federal Register
concerning each proposed collection of
information, including each proposed
revision of a currently approved
collection, and allow 60 days for public
comment in response to the notice.

DATES: Written comments and recommendations on the proposed collection of information should be received on or before November 12, 2019.

ADDRESSES: Submit written comments on the collection of information through Federal Docket Management System (FDMS) at www.Regulations.gov or Danny S. Green, VA Clearance Officer, Office of Quality, Performance and Risk, Veterans Benefit Administration, Department of Veterans Affairs, 810 Vermont Avenue NW, Washington, DC 20420 or email to Danny.Green2@ va.gov. Please refer to "OMB Control No. 2900–0162" in any correspondence.

During the comment period, comments may be viewed online through FDMS. FOR FURTHER INFORMATION CONTACT:
Danny S. Green at (202) 421–1354.

SUPPLEMENTARY INFORMATION: Under the PRA of 1995, Federal agencies must obtain approval from the Office of Management and Budget (OMB) for each collection of information they conduct or sponsor. This request for comment is being made pursuant to Section 3506(c)(2)(A) of the PRA.

With respect to the following collection of information, VBA invites comments on: (1) Whether the proposed collection of information is necessary for the proper performance of VBA's functions, including whether the information will have practical utility; (2) the accuracy of VBA's estimate of the burden of the proposed collection of information; (3) ways to enhance the quality, utility, and clarity of the information to be collected; and (4) ways to minimize the burden of the collection of information on respondents, including through the use of automated collection techniques or the use of other forms of information technology.

Authority: 38 U.S.C. 3032(e), 3231(e), 3313(g)(3)(C), and 3680(g).

Title: Monthly Certification of Flight Training, VA Form 22–6553c. OMB Control Number: 2900–0162. Type of Review: Revision of a currently approved collection.

Abstract: Veterans, individuals on active duty training and reservist training, may receive benefits for enrolling in or pursuing approved vocational flight training. VA Form 22–6553c serves as a report of flight training pursued and termination of such training. Payments are based on the number of hours of flight training completed during the month.

Affected Public: Individuals.
Estimated Annual Burden: 11,343
hours.

Estimated Average Burden per Respondent: 30 minutes.

Frequency of Response: On occasion (6 responses per respondent annually).

Estimated Number of Respondents: 3,781 (22,686 responses).

By direction of the Secretary.

Danny S. Green,

VA Clearance Officer, Office of Quality, Performance and Risk, Department of Veterans Affairs.

[FR Doc. 2019–19546 Filed 9–9–19; 8:45 am]